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Dog resting in a crate. The photograph was taken by Hugh Morrison, a Woodstock photographer.  
Morrison started his career in 1898 and was active until his death in 1950. 



The cover of the Shenandoah County Fair from 1977. The Fair began in 1917. 
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Valentine card from Strasburg, sent from Eleanor Weston to Zelda Lichliter.  
The first valentine cards were handmade and appeared in the 16th century. Mass production started in the 1800s. 
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